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Browns
Engineering
& Construction

A Global partner for
Development

About us,

Founded in 1875 by James Brown, Over the years, it evolved into a dominant
corporate entity in sri lanka, new housing Browns Engineering & Construction under
LOLC Holdings. Since 2018, we have played a significant role in civil construction,
telecommunication, and electrical infrastructure projects. With a portfolio of
completed projects in both public and private sectors, we offer fully integrated

engineering solutions.

Our Values,

INTEGRITY

ACCOUNTABILITY

QUALITY

TEAM WORK

COMMITMENT TO CUSTOMERS

Our Services

TELECOMMUNICATION

ELECTRICAL

CIVIL

WATER SUPPLY & WASTE WATER
OVERSEAS EXPANSION - PACIFIC REGION

Contact infomation

Mr. Muditha Kariyakarawana
Cheaf Operating Officer
10th Floor,
Browns Capital Building,
No 19, Dudley Senanayake Mw,
Colombo 08,
Sri lanka

Our Global Footprint

+94 11 764 4506 | +94 76 322 9885
MudithaK@ brownsinvesrments.com

@ Web site,

www.brownsengineering.com
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AND SONS HOLDINGS
ESTD 1942

We are a dedicated Civil Constructors
with practical mind. To make every
dream of the clients come true.
Instead, we aim to provide “worthy"
services with our "Mission”is
“Produce superiority services that
meet customer needs, be an
employer of choice in the
construction field, be

. :f;& Best Conplinents from...
K.D. EBERT AND SONS
HOLDINGS (PVT) LIMITED

5/41, Madiwela Road, Embuldeniya, Nugegoda, Sri Lanka.
Tel :+94 (11)2834655, +94 (11)4305359 Fax : +94 (11)4305109
E mail : info@kdebert.lk

www.kdebert.lk
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45 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF ENGINEERS’ UNION
TN —

Friday 06" October 2023

The Grand Ball Room, The Jie Jie Beach, Panadura.

AGENDA
8.30 a.m. - Arrival & Registration of Members.
09.00a.m. - Notice of Convening the AGM.
09.05a.m. -  National Anthem.
09.10a.m. -  Minutes of the 44th AGM and Confirmation of Minutes.
09.15a.m. - Presidential Address.
09.25a.m. - Annual Accounts for the Session 2022/2023
09.35a.m. - Election of New office Bearers for the Session 2023/2024.
10.00 a.m. - Presentation by main Sponsor
10.20a.m. - Raffle Draw.
10.35a.m. - Resolution & Discussions.

AGENDA FOR CEREMONIAL EVENT
11.00a.m. -  Arrival of Guests & Lighting Oil Lamp,

Two minutes Silence for remembering the past

members, National Heroes and War Heroes.

11.10.a.m. -  Welcome Speech by the Newly Elected President.
11.20.a.m. -  Speech by the General Manager.

11.30 p.m. -  Speech by the Chairman.

11.40 p.m. -  Speech by Secretary to the Ministry.

11.50 p.m. -  Speech by the President IESL

12.00 p.m. -  Speech by the Hon. Minister

12.10 p.m. - Presenting of Souvenirs to past Members.

:';,% 13.00 p.m. -  Vote of Thanks by the Secretary. ‘%;
. ¢ 13.05p.m. -  Fellowship. o
- : c 282 B 3 e
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MAIN SPONSORED BY

sierra

FUTURE READY - BUILT TO LAST

WHY SIERRA...
& DELIVERING EXCELLENCE FOR 40+ Years (IS0 CERTIFIED
& RELIABILITY & BESPOKE SOLUTIONS
& TRUSTED PARTNER & BEST-IN-CLASS TOOLS & PROCESSES
&/ STRONG LINKS TO ACADEMIC INSTITUTIONS ¢/ END-TO-END INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS
& DIVERSE BUSINESS MIX ¢ ESTABLISHED CUSTOMER, PARTNER &

SUPPLIER NETWORK

SECTORS WE SERVE ...

& . Civil Engineering _(?, Agricultural Exports
& Telecommunication T Data Centers
A Roads & Bridges &S IT & loT Services

Water Supply & Sewerage @ Managed Services

I Professional Training

Electrical Engineering

P S

Ll Building Information Modeling -O% Cyber Security
Contact Us
(+94) 11 250 2931 (@) contact@sierra.lk
o
(194) 1 259 1287 ® wwwsierralk

No.112, Havelock Rd, Colombo 05 @ Sierra Construction Limited
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MESSAGE OF MINISTER OF WATER SUPPLY AND _;3("

ESTATE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT
GO\

| extend my warm greetings to all of you on this
momentous occasion, the 45th Annual General
Meeting of the Engineers Union of the National Water
Supply and Drainage Board.

As we celebrate this occasion, | must acknowledge the

pivotal role that the National Water Supply and
Drainage Board (NWSDB) have played over the past
48 years. NWSDB, as the premier organisation
entrusted with the vital task of providing water and
sanitation services to our nation, has been the cornerstone of progress in ensuring

clean water access and sanitation facilities for our citizens.

At the heart of NWSDB's success lies the dedication and unwavering commitment of
our engineers. It is you, the engineers, who have been instrumental in realising the
mission and mandate of this organisation. Your technical powers, professionalism,
and unwavering enthusiasm have been the driving force behind the safe and reliable

water and sanitation services that we provide to our people.

During my short tenure, | have had the privilege to witness first-hand your remarkable
efforts. You have consistently met and often exceeded the targets set before you.
Whether it was managing water resources during times of drought, responding to the
challenges posed by the global pandemic, or demonstrating resilience in the face of
economic adversity, you have always risen to the occasion with remarkable

dedication.

The water sector in Sri Lanka is now undergoing the most transformative reform
\\ initiatives since its establishment. These significant reforms are aimed at enhancing J/
k efficiency, accessibility, and sustainability in the water sector, especially the NWSDB. ‘

“"“ L .jﬂ,q
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o ._':'T-._he reforms that we are undertaking are challenging but are integral to our':'_.:"
cdhmitment to meeting Sustainable Development Goal No. 6, ensuring univers',.al -M
access to safe drinking water and sanitation by 2030. They are also in response to a 451
country and world that has changed significantly over the last several years. Marked

by the aftermath of a global pandemic and economic uncertainty, organisations like
NWSDB must evolve and adapt to new paradigms. Embracing digitalisation,
enhancing efficiency and productivity, addressing the impacts of climate change,
harnessing renewable energy sources, and developing multi-faceted skills are critical

areas that demand our immediate attention. These efforts will pave the way for the
transformation of the NWSD, positioning it at the forefront of a new erain Sri Lanka's

andthe region's utility sector.

To achieve this, especially as a young Minister, | need your support and utmost

dedication.

I am profoundly confident that our Engineers Union, comprised of individuals who
exemplify professionalism and innovation, is more than ready to embark on this
transformative journey. The Engineers Union must serve as the catalyst for change,

driving forward the modernisation and advancement of NWSDB.

As we stand at the threshold of a new chapter, | extend my heartfelt wishes to the
Engineers Union. May you continue to lead with vision and determination, steering

this organisation to even greater heights.

Thank you for your unwavering commitment, and | look forward to witnessing the
remarkable contributions that lie ahead.

s Todimar

HON. MINISTER
MINISTRY OF WATER SUPPLY AND ESTATE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT

J
o [,
\‘C{(FQL _—S;ﬂql“);

s~ == )
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MESSAGE OF SECRETARY OF WATER SUPPLY AND

ESTATE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT
XA

Civil engineeringis one of the top professions in the world.
In the world history of civil engineering, Sri Lanka has
achieved a very significant position due to the
construction of thousands of magnificent earthen dams
and reservoirs to provide people with water for drinking,
alldomestic works, and agricultural activities.

Thus, I'm glad to submit a message on the occasion of the
45th Annual General Meeting of the Engineers' Union of
the National Water Supply & Drainage Board (NWSDB),

A~ who are continuing

tha xceIIenc@y giving te best service to the nation in the water supply and sewerage
sector.

NWSDB under the guidance of the Ministry of Water Supply actively engages in
developing SDG 6: “Ensure availability and Sustainable Management of Water and
Sanitation for all” by setting targets in order to monitor and report the achievements
related to the above sub-goals.

The Ministry was working closely with NWSDB to achieve the targets already set for 2023
and the NWSDB being the apex agent of the water supply to the nation, has been
functioned successfully since the last 49 years. The organization has provided its best
services effectively to the nation not only during the normal situations but also in the
difficult situations such as the civil war, political up heads, tsunami, Easter Bomb Blasting
and COVID-19 pandemicsituations.

Further, the Ministry is working with NWSDB for improving its business efficiency aspects.
In addition to restructuring of the organization, cost reductions through efficient resource
utilization, reducing non-revenue water, efficient stock management and enhancement
of productivity through modern working techniques etc. are being critically looked at
currently. At the end of year 2022 several key performance indicators have been declared
by the Ministry for monitoring the performance of NWSDB in year 2023 and it is expected
that the step taken will be illuminated the gray areas related to the performance efficiency
and it will pave the way to improve the most needed Performance Efficiency of the
organization.

:_;3. I wish all success to the endeavors of the Engineers' Union of the NWSDB to provide the .a};
« public with high quality and efficient water supply and sewerage services in order to «

o achieve the expected high targets in water supply and sanitation. % "
- R - SECRETARY " e "
i MINISTRY OF WATER SUPPLY AND ESTATE INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT T k4
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MESSAGE OF THE CHAIRMAN, NWS&DB

The National Water Supply & Drainage Board is the
National Organization responsible for the provision of
safe drinking water and facilitation the sanitation to the
peopleinSriLanka. Inthisendeavor, the Engineers play

a vital role in the functions of the NWSDB. During the

recent past, when the country was gripped by
unprecedented economic downturn due to pandemic,
he NWSDB performed admirably to meet the urgent
needs of the public towards which the Engineers played a crucial part to provide the
services expected.
Since there are various employee categories with different fields in NWSDB, it is very
important for Engineers to work as a team and take leadership to achieve the
expected targets of the organization. It is important to note that developing
Technical Skills is the primary focus in the early stages of career growth for an
Engineer, ensuring proficiency in their specific domain, and successful advancement
into later stages of career growth, such as managerial or executive roles, requiring
cultivation of both strong soft skills.
The exposure an Engineer needs to develop as a fully-fledged professional is provided
by the NWSDB and young Engineers guided by their superiors have grabbed the
opportunity with both hands for their benefit. | appreciate the effort made by the
Senior Engineersin this regard.
Itis the responsibility of Engineers to review existing processes in the organization, in
order to identify opportunities for reducing costs, increasing efficiency, investigating
:;% the root causes of problems, and developing and implementing corrective and

e%:
“preventative measures. Accordingly, the contribution of Engineers is essential to “ .

*  prq\'/'idecost-effectiveandqualityservicetothepublicmanagingwithinthepreva'iii_ng_ X
- e - = » "
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tariff structure without further increasing unnecessary burdens to the customers. It
should be borne in mind that NWSDB is basically a service-providing organization for
providing sustainable water and sanitation solutions ensuring total user satisfaction.

| take this opportunity to extend my gratitude to the past president of Engineers'
Union, Eng. D.P.M.P. Priyankara who rendered a great service to the organization as
well as to the Engineers' Union during his tenure, and also my sincere thanks to the
present President, Eng. Primal Jinadasa for continuing the excellent service of the

former President.

Iwish the Engineers' Union great success in all their future endeavors.

CHAIRMAN
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

-\w

a&
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MESSAGE OF THE VICE CHAIRMAN, NWS&DB

Q=L 0,

Dear Members of the Engineers Union,

| hope this message finds you all in good health and
high spirits. It is with great pleasure and pride that |
extend my warmest congratulations to each and every
one of you on the occasion of the 45" Annual General

Meeting of our Engineers Union, serving the National
Water Supply and Drainage Board.

Over the years, your dedication and unwavering
ommitment to our organization have been truly
commendable. You have rendered exceptional services, demonstrating remarkable
expertise and a deep sense of responsibility. Your contributions have played a pivotal
rolein the success and progress of the board, ensuring the efficient provision of water
supply and drainage services to our nation.

As we gather to celebrate this significant milestone, | want to convey my heartfelt
wishes for your future endeavours. May you continue to march forward with the
same vigor, strength, and enthusiasm that have defined your association with the
board. Your energy and passion for your work have been instrumental in shaping the
water supply and drainage landscape, and | have no doubt that your future activities
will be marked by even greater achievements.

In conclusion, | extend my best wishes to all of you, the dedicated members of the
Engineers Union, as you convene for this 45" Annual General Meeting. May your
discussions be fruitful, your decisions wise, and your camaraderie strong. Together,
we look forward to a future filled with success, innovation, and excellence in service.

Once again, congratulations on reaching this remarkable milestone, and | eagerly
anticipate witnessing the continued growth and accomplishments of our Engineers
Union.

With great respect and admiration,

;;" VICE CHAIMAN }\;
“: E ' ' - :u

NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

~a 1 o
SRS <),
g ) 2 X
[ a, ‘.l.lfx o) -
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ISO 9001:2008 CERTIFIED COMPANY
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Head office [Galle):
City office [CD'DH‘IbDL‘ SUBASINGHE CONTRACTORS & EARTH MOVERS
SUBASINGHE CONTRACTORS & EARTH MOVERS | NO.294,Hapugala,
NO.420/ 1 8E, Wali Road, | Galle. 80000, Sri Lanka.
Talawathugoda 101164, Sri Lanka. | Telephone: 091-72 14480/ 091-7214481
Telephone: 01 1-4412244 /01 1-4412245 Fax: 091-2227438
Fax: 011-2775270 | E mail: subasinghecontractors@gmail.com
Wel: www.subasinghelkeom | Web: www.subasinghelk.com
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MESSAGE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER,

NWS&DB

I'am delighted to convey this message on the occasion of the
45th Annual General Meeting of the Engineers' Union of the
National Water Supply & Drainage Board.

The National Water Supply & Drainage Board has served as
the leading organization responsible for providing
comprehensive water and sanitation services to the entire
country for several decades.

As an essential service, the NWSDB has played a pivotal
role in meeting the critical need for drinking water supply,
especially during the Covid pandemic. Operating across the
)° entire island has presented us with complex challenges.

g@!®‘\% Ensuring a continuous water supply to hospitals and Covid
centers has been a key element in our efforts to combat the pandemic. Moreover,
households have heavily relied on domestic piped water supply to maintain cleanliness
and curb the spread of the Covid Pandemic. During the past recent economic downturn
and political instability, the NWSDB demonstrated resilience by maintaining
uninterrupted water supply services nationwide.

In the past, the NWSDB had limited resources, including a small number of Engineers,
minimal human resources, and basic technology. At present, we boast a team of around
600 Engineers, along with other professionals, supporting staff, and advanced
technology. As a result, significant institutional development has occurred over time.
However, the demand for water has significantly increased, necessitating a re-
engineering of our processes to address global challenges while utilizing advanced
technologies to ensure optimal stakeholder satisfaction, which is paramount for the
consumers.

Furthermore, it is essential for Engineers in deferent disciplines to play the key role
themselves as a profession but to uphold the dignity of their profession within the
NWSDB while professionally and efficiently fulfilling their assigned tasks. This is
crucial in our mission to expand service coverage, meet the growing demand for clean
drinking water, and provide efficient sewage systems nationwide a challenge
compounded by the ever-increasing population and rapid industrialization.

I am pleased to note a positive change in the attitude of these professionals in recent
times, particularly in their collaboration with other employees of the Board. This shift
is a significant factor in our collective pursuit of the organization's common goals.

I would like to extend my appreciation to the Engineers of the NWSDB and commend
the Engineers' Union for their responsible and committed efforts. I wish them

;;“ continued success in their future endeavors. ";:‘
. GENERAL MANAGER %, %
"_ = NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD g ﬂ‘.

3
o
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L WE ARE PART & PARCEL OF
GLOBAL VILLAGE CONCEPT

LUMINEX

Telecommunication
More Than 10 Bn Revenue
(During last 5 to 10 Years)

Electrical
Close to 1Bn Revenue
(During last 5 to 10 Years)

Civil
More Than 1Bn Revenue
(During last 5 to 10 Years)

Water & Sewerage
Mare Than 400Mn Revenue
(From Last 4 ‘t’ears)

NO.24, NEW GALLE ROAD,MORATUWA
+94 11264451 | +94 1126420920

luminex@sit.lk | www.luminexpl.com

ABOUT US

At Luminex We Believe, The Service We Deliver
Which Exceeds Customear Expectations Along
With Innovative Ideas, High Quality Standards
And State-Of-The-Art Technolegy Is Our
Footprint. This ldentity Has Been Recognised As
A One Of A Highest Graded (Eg:-EM 1) Companies
In Sri Lanka, By Construction Industry
Development Authority (CIDA), Ministry Of
Engineering & Construction Development. We Are
Specialized In The Fields Of Telecommunication
Network Development, Electrical Engineering
(Low Tension (LT) & High Tension (HT)), Civil, water
And Sewerage Construction

14




QN I¥ O O\
x5
N
MESSAGE OF THE PRESIDENT OF ENGINEERS UNION
GO\

It is with great pleasure and satisfaction that | issue this
message on the event of 45" Annual General Meeting of
Engineer's Union as President at the Engineer's Union of
National Water Supply & Drainage Board.

The Water Board which falls under essential services is a
vital organization for providing drinking water to the public.
The Engineers realizing this noble truth are trying their best
to deliver the services to the best of their capacity. Despite
the difficulties and issues such as the global pandemic crisis
and economic setbacks of the country, we engineers
maintained the continually of our services to public and we should continue that
attitude giving example to other similar organizations.

Further, we have shown our capacity and capability during planning and designs of
the Water For All programme to achieve79% National pipe born water coverage,
NWSDB Engineers have performed creditably to meet all the needs of the
organization.

We have to go long way to win our rights, but we should not forget our obligations.
We engineers must take an initiative to work with the management and other trade
unions for the benefit of our membership and the organization for the development
of the country. | believe our efforts these past years have begun to lay a foundation
upon which a great union will continue to be built years to come.

I take this opportunity to thank specially the Executive committee for their active and
remarkable contribution and all our members who were always with the positive
approach encouraging and guiding the Executive Committee at every critical
situation we had face. | also would like to appreciate the support given by the
Chairman, the General Manager and the higher management of the NWSDB to solve
theissues pertaining to our membership as faras possible.

Finally, I wish all the success to the forthcoming Executive Committee in our future
activities to uplift the NWSDB while safeguarding the rights and moral obligations of
our membership.

Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB
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Control Instrumentation Products and Services forIndustrial
Efficiency

Flow measurement Level measurement Pressure measurement
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Liquid Quality Analyzers Industrial Communications Pressure & Temperature Gauges

Forbes Marshall Lanka Private Limited

Regd. Office No.696/A, [dama, Galle Road,

Moratuwa 10400, Sri Lanka.

Tel: + 94 (0) 11 4011127, +94(0)703586014, Fax: + 94 (0) 11 4511128
fmlanka@forbesmarshall.com Reg. No.: PV 17852

Process and Energy Conservation | Environment www.forbesmarshall.com
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PAST PRESIDENTS OF THE NWS&DB
ENGINEERS’ UNION
1975 -1976 Eng. D.E.F. Jayasooriya
1976 - 1977 Eng. S.B. Boyagane
1977 - 1978 Eng. I. Rajendran
1978 - 1979 Eng. K. Sundaralingam
1979 - 1980 Eng. K.A. Wijerathne
1980 - 1981 Eng. S. Sivanathan
1981 - 1982 Eng. M. Sathiyamoorthy
1982 - 1983 Eng. A.R.Chandrarathna
1983 - 1984 Eng. S. Nagarathnam
1984 - 1985 Eng. M. Wickramage
1985 - 1986 Eng. P.M.R. Pathiraja
1986 - 1987 Eng. K.M.N.S. Fernando
13th 1987 - 1988 Eng. H.Pinidiya
14t 1988 - 1990 Eng. S.A.S. De Silva
15th 1990 - 1991 Eng. W.A. Karunarathne
16t 1991 - 1992 Eng. K.L.L. Premanath
17th 1992 - 1993 Eng. S.K.H. Perera
18t 1993 - 1994 Eng. R.U. Gunasinghe
19t 1994 - 1995 Eng. A.H.C.Silva
20t 1995 - 1996 Eng. S.K. Wijetunga
21 1996 - 1997 Eng. D.N.J. Ferdinando
22nd 1997 - 1998 Eng. KT. karunadasa
23 1998 - 1999 Eng. B.S.Wijemanne
24 1999 - 2000 Eng. S.G.).Rajkumar
25th 2000 - 2001 Eng. Eng. R.H. Ruwinis
26t 2001 - 2002 Eng. K.R.Dewasurendra
27th 2002 - 2003 Eng. K.H. Nandisena & Eng. W.B.G. Fernando
28th 2003 - 2004 Eng. (Dr).L.R.Jayawardena
29th 2004 - 2005 Eng. T.P.Lamabadusooriya
30t 2005 - 2006 Eng. R.S. Warusamana
31t 2006 - 2007 Eng. G.K. Srimal
32nd 2007 - 2008 Eng. U. Ratnapala
33 2008 - 2009 Eng. S.A.Rasheed
34th 2009 - 2010 Eng. P.N.S.Yapa
35th 2010 - 2011 Eng. N.M.S. Kalinga
36t 2011-2012 Eng. G.K.Srimal
37t 2012 -2013 Eng. Rohan Fernando
3gth 2013 -2014 Eng. J.K.S. Pathirana
' 3gth 2014 - 2015 Eng. J.K.S. Pathirana & Eng. Rohan Fernando
40t 2015 - 2016 Eng N.U.K. Ranathunga
" 475t 2016 - 2017 Eng. Rohan Fernando 4
;; 42n 2017 - 2018 Eng. S.G.G.Rajkumar &\;
o 43w 2018 - 2019 Eng. S.S. Devaraja . s
W a4t 2019 - 2022 Eng. D.P.Chandana & Eng. A. Munasinghe -
A45th 2022 - 2023 Eng. Manjula Priyankara i
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB
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.S. Wijetunge (1987-2022)

Eng. T.S. Wijetunge obtained his Bachelor of the Science of
Engineering degree (Civil Engineering) from the University of
Peradeniya in 1985. Then he obtained a diploma in Project

Management & Administration held by the Royal Danish

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Nies Brock Copenhagen Business
College, Denmark, in 1993 and a MBA from the University of
Colombo (2000-2003). He also earned a Postgraduate Diploma
in Corporate and Strategic Finance (ICA-SL) (2004-2005).
Further, he obtained an MA in Financial Economics (2005/2006) and a Masters in Regional

Development Plan (2010) from the University of Colombo. He is a fellow member of the
Institute of Engineers, Sri Lanka, and a member of the Institution of Management, Sri Lanka.

Eng. Wijetunge began his career in the private sector as a site Engineer in the construction

field. He joined the NWSDB as an Engineer for the groundwater section, NWSDB. Successively,
he served in various positions, such as senior Engineer, Team Leader (DANIDA project
construction), Manager (operations), Manger (Coordination and Operations), Chief Engineer
(P&D-sewerage), Chief Engineer (Planning), Assistant General Manager (Strategic Planning),
Deputy General Manager (ADB/JICA), Additional General Manager (Policy & Planning), and
was appointed as General Manager, NWSDB in 2020. He retired from NWSDB as General
Managerin 2022 after serving to the board for 35 years.

Dr. (Eng.) W.K. lllangasinghe (1987-2023)

Eng. W.K. lllangasinghe obtained a Bachelor of Science degree
(Hons) in Engineering from the University of Peradeniya in
1984. Next, she obtained a MSc in Infrastructure Management
from Yokohama National University, Japan, in 1999. Further, she
obtained a Ph.D. in Civil Engineering (Specialised in Water
Treatment) from the University of Moratuwa in 2019. She is a
Corporate Member of the Institution of Engineers, Sri Lanka. In

addition, she is a member of the Geo-Informatic Society of Sri Lanka. Further, she held the
positions of editor and chairperson of IESL-Central Province. Dr. (Eng.) W.K. lllangasinghe
began her career as an instructor in the Faculty of Engineering at the University of Peradeniya.
Then she continued her career path as a Civil Engineer in several government organisations,
such as the Road Development Authority, the Telecommunication Department, and the
National Building Research Organization. She joined NWSDB in 1987 and successively served in
various positions, such as Civil Engineer (Const. and P&D — 1987), Resident Engineer (Const.
and O&M — 1988), Senior Engineer (P&D), Chief Engineer (Sector Planning — 2000), Project
Manager/Acting Project Director (Kandy south WSP — 2004), Project Director (Kandy south
WSP — 2007), Project Director (KCWWMP — 2012), Deputy General Manager (RSC — North
Western Province — 2016), Additional General Manager (Policy & Planning — 2020), General
Manager (2023). She served to the NWSDB for more than 36 years, and overall, she served as
an engineer in different organisations and in different positions throughout her career.

Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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Eng. S.G.G Rajkumar, (1990-2022)

Eng. S.G.G Rajkumar, obtained his BSc. Engineering (Hons)
Degree from the University of Peradeniya. He joined the P&D
division of NWSDB as an Engineer after working in a private
consultancy firm. During this period, He obtained his Master
of Engineering Degree from the University of Moratuwa,

Master of Business Administration from Postgraduate
Institute of Management (PIM), Sri Jayewardenepura, Master
of Science from Aalborg University, Denmark. He is a

chartered Engineer, Fellow of IESL, and International
Professional Engineer (IESL). He served the Engineers Union for many years as the President,
Vice president, Editor, Committee member. He served as a Designs Engineer, Construction
Engineer, Manager ((Project Management Analysis Unit (Presently Corporate Planning), Chief
Engineer Designs, Project Director (Kelani Conservation Barrage), AGM (NRW), Where NRW in

Colombo City was brought down from 54% to 46% without additional investment, all free
water outlet was converted to revenue generation outlets. He was also seconded as Advisor to
Department of National Planning. During Six-years period was being as DGM (Commercial),
saw the major change in customer satisfaction, improvement in service excellence with
introduction of many IT based solutions. As Addition GM (Corporate Service) for two years
introduced many IT based solutions too, the most noteworthy change is maintaining Samata
Jalaya Stock worth billions and Normal stock 12 billion, separately and Completing Stock
verification within one month. He retired as Additional General Manager, after serving 32
years.

e,

L # W5 Eng. Vajira Wijeratne (1989-2023)
R

i Eng. Vajira Wijeratne obtained his B.Sc. in Engineering
(Hons) degree from the University of Moratuwa in 1987.
He completed his Master's degree in the Netherlands in
March 2004. He commenced his engineering career as a
Civil Engineer to play the consultant role attached to the
CECB in July 1987 for two years. Then he decided to
change his Civil Engineering career in another
dimension by choosing the National Water Supply and
— Drainage Board in November 1989. He worked in several
disciplines, like Engineer (O&M) Anuradhapura (1989), District Engineer (Matara) (1991), and
Engineer (P&D Head Office) (1993). Chief Engineer (1996), Assistant General Manager (North-
Western) (2007), and Team Leader (Strategic City Development Project) (2013) Then he got his
next promotion in October 2016 as Deputy General Manager (North Central, North Western,
and Central). After his next promotion in February 2022 as Additional General Manager, he
supervised seven districts under three provinces, such as Central, North-Western, and
Sabaragamuwa. In addition, he served on many technical committees and retired from the

service of NWSDB in February 2023, having served to the NWSDB for more than 34 years.
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Eng. I. V. W. Ediriweera (1989- 2022)

Eng. I. V. W. Ediriweera obtained his B.Sc. Engineering (Civil
Engineering) degree from the University of Moratuwa in 1986. He
also obtained a Master's degree in Water Resources
Management(1999) from the University of Lunerburg, Germany
and a M.Sc. in Development Studies (2016) from the University of
Colombo, Sri Lanka.. He is a Fellow of the Institution of Engineers
Sri Lanka and Member of the International Water Association -
UK.

Eng.l. V. W. Ediriweera commenced his engineering career as an Engineer attached to the CECB

for two years from April 1987 to October 1989. Then he joined to the National Water Supply &
Drainage Board (NWSDB) in November 1989 as an Assistant Regional Manager

(Southern)/District Engineer (Matara). He worked in several disciplines in the Water Supply and

Sanitation Sections Successively, He served in various positions such as Engineer(CP), Regional
Manager(Hambantota), Chief Engineer(Operations, Colombo Metropolitan), Deputy
Director(Technical), AGM(RWS), AGM(CP), AGM(P&S), DGM (RWS) & DGM(CP). He became
Addl. General Manager (Water Reclamation) in 2021 and worked in the same position until he
retired in December 2022. In addition, he served in many technical committees and published

many technical papers. He served the Board for more than 33 years.

Eng. S.A. Rasheed (1990-2022)

Eng. Sinnathurai Abdul Rasheed obtained his B.Sc.
Engineering Degree (in Civil Engineering) from the
University of Peradeniya in 1990. He obtained a M.Sc. in
Sanitary Engineering from UNESCO, IHE Delft, Netherlands
in 2008, P.G. Diploma in Structural Engineering in 2009 and
Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the
University of SriJayewardenepurain 2017.

Eng. S.A. Rasheed Joined the NWSDB as a Site Engineer

(construction) in May 1990. Successively, he served in various positions such as Engineer

(Construction) - Greater Colombo Area (1991-1992), Project Manager of Sammanthurai and
Kalmunai Water Supply System (1993- 1998), Regional Manager Eastern Province (Ampara and
Batticaloa District) (1998-2003), Acting Assistant General Manager (Eastern Province)(2003-
2004), Manager (Towns East of Colombo) (2005-2006), Assistant General Manager (Operation
and Maintenance of RSC Western Central)(2008-2011), Project Director (Master
Plan/GCWWMIIP) (2011-2021), Deputy General Manager (Eastern Province) (2016-2018) &
finally, as the Addl.GM (CAM) from 2021 to 2022. Eng.S.A. Rasheed retired from NWSDB on

31" Dec. 2022, completing a valuable service of 32 years.
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Eng. A. Munasinghe (1991-2023)

Eng. A. Munasinghe obtained his Bachelor of Science degree in
Engineering from the University of Moratuwa in 1990. Then, he
obtained a Master of Engineering (Hydrology and Water
Resources) from the International Institute for Infrastructural,
Hydraulic, and Environment Engineering (IHE) in Deft,

Netherlands, in 2003. He is a fellow member of the Institution of

Engineers Sri Lanka. Eng. A. Munasinghe began his career as a civil Engineer at the Central
Engineering Consultancy Bureau (CECB) and only stayed for a 1-year period. He joined the
NWS&DB as a Civil Engineer in 1991. Successively, he served in various positions, such as
Engineer in 1991 (Tender & Contracts), Regional Engineer (O&M Kalutara) 1991-1999, Senior
Engineer, 1999-2001 (P&D Head Office), Manager (O&M Kalutara) 2001-2002, Chief Engineer
(P&D Head Office) 2003-2010, Deputy Project Director (Kaluganga Water Supply Project)
2010-2012, and Assistant General Manager (P&D Head Office) 2012-2020. He was appointed
as Deputy General Manager (P&D Head Office) in March 2020, and he held this position until he

retired from the NWSDB in July 2023, serving the board for 32 years. He was an active executive
committee member of Engineers' union for several years, the immediate past president of

Engineers’ Union & worked with several technical committeesin NWSDB.

Eng. N.A.S. Shantha (1993-2023)

Eng. N.A.S. Shantha obtained his Bachelor of Science
degree in Civil Engineering from the University of
Moratuwa in 1993. Further, he obtained a postgraduate
diploma in Structural Design from the University of
Moratuwa. He is a corporate member of the Institute of
Engineers, Sri Lanka. He began his career at UTE (Projects)

Pvt. Ltd. as a site Engineer in May 1991. In 1991, he joined

the Road Development Authority as a Civil Engineer. Eng.
N.A.S. Shantha joined NWSDB as a Civil Engineer in 1993. Successively, he served in various
positions, such as Design Engineer (P&D Head Office) 1993-2000, Chief Engineer/DRE,
(Kaluganga Water Supply Project, Stage 1) 2000-2008, Chief Engineer/RE-(Kelani Right Bank
Water Supply Project, Stage 1) 2008—2012, Assistant General Manager/DPD (Kaluganga Water
Supply Project, Stage Il) 2012—-2016, Deputy General Manager/PD (Kelani Right Bank Water
Supply Project, Stage Il) 2016-2020, DGM (Project Coordination, Water Supply Project
Division) 20202023, He retired in June 2023, his long career of service to the board had

endured more than 30 years.
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Eng. J.A.A.P.Jayasinghe (1989- 2023)

Eng. J.A.A.P.Jayasinghe obtained his B.Sc. Engineering (Civil
Engineering) degree from the University of Moratuwa in 1985.
He obtained his Post Graduate Diploma in Construction Project

Management from the University of Moratuwa. He is a

Corporate Member of IESL Eng. J.A.A.P.Jayasinghe joined to
[ the National Water Supply & Drainage Board (NWSDB) as an

Engineerin May 1989.

He worked in several disciplines in the Water Supply Sections successively, He served in various
positions such as Engineer (O & M Kandy), District Engineer- Kegalle, Design Engineer(P&D)
Head Office, Project Manager (Bataleeya & Deraniyagla, Polonnaruwa, Nittambuwa, Gampaha/

Kurunegala Districts WSPs & BOI Projects) during 1995 to 2008, Chief Engineer(Const.)-

RSC(W/N)(2008-2016), Assistant General Manager (Development)(2016-2017), Deputy Project
Director- Gampaha, Attanagalla Minuwangoda IWSS(2017-2020), PD - Katana WSS(2020-
2021), Deputy General Manager (Development) (2021-2022) & finally as the DGM
(Sabaragamuwa). Eng. J.A.A.P.Jayasinghe retired from NWSDB on 06" August 2023, completing

avaluable service of 34 years.

Eng. M.M.M. Nazeel (1991-2022)

Eng. M.M.M. Nazeel obtained his Bachelor of Science
degree in Engineering from the University of Peradeniya in
1990. Then he obtained a postgraduate diplomain the field
of Environmental Water Resource Engineering and
Management from the University of Moratuwa in 2000
and a Master of Engineering in Water and Environmental

Resource Management from the Institute of IHE-UNESCO

3 in Delft, Netherlands, in 2003. He is a corporate member of
the Institute of Engineers, Sri Lanka. He began his career at the State Engineering Corporation
as a Civil Engineer and stayed for a few months. Eng. Nazeel joined NWSDB as a Civil Engineer
on August 1, 1991. Successively, he served in various positions, such as District Engineer
(Polonnaruwa), Engineer (O&M Ampara/P&D-Head Office), Chief Engineer-(Construction-
Ampara) 2001, Project Manager (ECTAD Project) 2003, Deputy Project Director (KFW) 2005,
Manager (O&M Ampara) 2009, Project Manager (EPWSDP) 2011 - Assistant General Manager
(Southern Province and Eastern South Province) 2014, and appointed as Deputy General
Manager in 2021, which post he held until he retired from the NWSDB in 2022, serving the
board for more than 31 years.
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Eng. W.D.L. Chandrasiri (1991-2023)

Eng. W.D.L.Chandrasiri obtained his B.Sc. Eng. Degree (Civil
Engineering) fromthe University of Moratuwain 1990. He
obtained his Post Graduate Diploma in Environmental
Science from the Open University of SriLanka, in 2015. He is
a Corporate Member of IESL.

Eng. W.D.L.Chandrasiri Joined NWSDB as an Engineer

(Construction) in February 1991. Successively, he served in

various positions such as Resident Engineer -Buttala (1991-
1992), Resident Engineer- Mihithale (1992-1993), Project Manager- Divulapitiya (1993- 1995),
Design Engineer - Planning and Designs Section (1995-1997), Engineer -Construction (1997-
1998), Area Engineer -Colombo Central (1998-1999), Chief Engineer -Colombo City (2000 —
2001), Manager -Colombo city(2001-2010) Manager -Colombo South(2010-2014), Assistant
General Manager-GCWR (2014-2021) & finally as the Deputy General Manager-CAM (2021-
2023).

Eng. W.D.L. Chandrasiri retired from NWSDB on 27" March 2023, completing a valuable service

of 32 years.

Eng. M.K.A.J.M.Wijesinghe (1989-2022)

Eng. M.K.A.J.M.Wijesinghe obtained her degree in B.Sc.
Engineering (Civil) from the University of Moratuwa in 1987.
Then she obtained MScin Sanitary Engineering from IHE Delft,
Netherlandsin 2002.

Serving a period of one year (1987) for University of

Moratuwa as an instructor and two years as a Structural

Designs Engineer for Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau
(CECB), Eng. M.K.A.J.M.Wijesinghe joined NWSDB in

November 1989 as a Civil Engineer. She worked in several disciplines, Project Management,
Procurement and Contract Administration, Planning and Designs as an engineer and held
positions such as Assistant Resident Engineer and Deputy Resident Engineer IDA projects
(Ambatale, Jubilee, Maharagama Water Supply Projects and Scraping and Relining Project.)
and from project formulation to procurement stage under the Colombo Environment
Improvement Programme , Engineer (P&D) until 2000.

On completion of studies at IHE, she promoted as CE (2003) and worked as CE (CP) and CE-
construction Projects in RSC (WS). Then she promoted as AGM (Development) in 2012 and was
appointed as PD (Kolonna/Balangoda WSP). She worked as AGM (Western) 2014 - 2016 and
PD (Aluthgama/Matugama/Agalawatta IWSP) 2016 - 2019. In 2019 she promoted as Deputy
General Manager and worked as DGM (Southern) and DGM (CP). She was an active executive
committee member of Engineers' union for several years and worked with several technical

committeesin NWSDB. She retired in 2022 serving consecutive 33 years for NWSDB.

Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023

=

26



Eng. Rohan Fernando (1994 - 2022)

Eng. Rohan Fernando joined the NWS&DB as a Civil Engineer
(Gr.1V) in October, 1994. Prior to joining the NWSDB he served
in the NBRO and CECB altogether for 4 years. At CECB, he
served in the Samanalaweva Dam Site and Power Station and
obtained design and heavy construction experience to
become a Chartered Engineerin 1994.

In the NWS&DB, he was first attached to the ADB funded
Second Water & Sanitation project (ADB 1B) in the Southern
Province. Thereafter in 1996 he was posted to the ADB 1C
project implemented in the Central & UVA Provinces. In both
projects, he served as an Assistant Resident Engineer.

After completion of ADB 1C project, Eng. Rohan was transferred to the Head Office in 1999.
There was a need to establish a technical unit under the line Ministry and he was seconded to
the Ministry of Urban Development & Water Supply. He was designated as a Deputy Director in
par with his Chief Engineer position in 2000. When the Tsunami Waves hit the coastal areas,
Eng. Rohan was assigned the task of acting as a 'focal point' under the Ministry to pursue Donor
Assistance from the Western World for Restoration Activities. He approached the European
and US -Multi Donors to assist in the immediate relief activities under “Water & Sanitation”.

With his innovative approach, he collaborated with Water Health International, USA to import
15 Package Water Treatment Plants and to install in the Tsunami Restoration Housing Sites. He
was instrumental in the design and fabrication of the first mobile Water Testing Laboratory
with Italian Grants, which was used for On-site Testing & Reporting in the Tsunami areas and
later in the Manik Farm, Refugee Campin the North.

His prime skill was in Contract Law and while he was serving as a Chief Engineer in the P&D
Section, he exploited the provisions of NWSDB ACT and supported the NWSDB to get
exempted from a massive rental for pipeline occupation on the RDA and Provincial Roads,
which saved many Rs. Millions every year.

In the Arbitration conducted in the Greater Colombo Wastewater Management Project, he
took the entire workload as the Project Director when the Senior Counsel withdrew from
appearing, but endured a full-blown Arbitration and finally clinched the benefits for the
NWSDB, which never seemed possible at the outset. His representations at the Arbitration
were well appreciated by many Senior Counsels, which paved him the way to be enlisted in the
IESL Directory of Adjudicators/ Arbitrators.

Eng. Rohan took over the Presidency of the Engineers Union at a very controversial time when
many Seniors were reluctant to accept that role. Being only a Chief Engineer at that time, he
encountered many challenges. He was very vise and prompt in intervening into a Court Case
filed by other two Unions representing the technological stream against the Board to
implement an exclusively-maneuvered promotional path that adversely affected the
Engineers, which the Court finally decided in favor of Engineers Union's stance, recently in
2023 afteralonghearing.

He very strategically challenged an attempt to amalgamate the Finance and Commercial
Sectionsin the Board that might have camouflaged the “checks and balances” in the system, by
filing action in the Courts on a technical point, which eventually gave a historical victory for the
Engineers Union.

Eng. Rohan held the Presidency of the Engineers Union for 31/2 years, which may be the
longest so far. He has obtained post graduate qualifications in construction management and
International Relations and Masters in Business Management and International Business Law.
Inthe IESL, he is a Fellow member and an Executive Council Member as well.
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Eng. G.M. Thilakarathne (1995-2022)

Eng. G.M. Thilakarathne obtained his BSc (Civil Engineering)
degree and Master of Science of Engineering (Environmental
and Water Engineering) from the University of Peradeniya in
1991 and 2008. He also obtained Master of Engineering
Degree (Structural Design) from the University of Moratuwa
in 2008 and Master of Business Administration from
Wayamba University in 2013. He is a fellow member of IESL
from 2010. He joined NWSDB after having experience from

several organizations as an Assistant Resident Engineer in
ADB Assisted Second Water Supply and Sanitation Rehabilitation Project of urban water supply
systems to the number of towns (Gampola, Kegalle, Warakapola) in 1995. Consequently Eng.
G.M. Thilakarathne served in various positionsin NWSDB such as Design Engineer (P&D) 1999 -
2000, District Engineer (Kegalle) 2001-2002, Chief Engineer (P&D), RSC (North Western) 2003-
2009, Manager ( O&M) RSC(North Western) 2010 — 2013, Assistant General Manager (North)
2014-2016, Assistant General Manager / Project Director of Polgahawela, Pothuhera and

Alawwa Integrate Water Supply Project (2017-2020) and Deputy General Manager / Project
Director (2021-2022). Engineer G.M. Thilakarathne finally retired from NWSDB in December
2022 after 28 years of service.

Eng. Mrs.).Sivakumar (1996-2022)

Eng. (Mrs.) J. Sivakumar obtained her Bachelor of Science in
Engineering (Civil) Honours degree from the Faculty of
Engineering, University of Peradeniya, in 1990. She obtained
the postgraduate degree of Master of Engineering in Water and
Wastewater Engineering at the Environmental Engineering
Division, Asian Institute of Technology (AIT), Bangkok, in 1993,
and in Structural Engineering Design at the University of
Moratuwa in 2008. In 2016, she obtained a Professional

Diploma in Sanitation and Sanitary Engineering (online) from
UNESCO-IHE, Delt. She became a fellow member of the Institute of Engineers, Sri Lanka, in
March 2020. In 2013, she published two papers in the IESL, Transaction 2013, Volume 1, Part B,
on “Improvement of Water Supply in Madiwela High Elevated Area” and “Water Supply
Improvement in Jayawadanagama Housing Scheme”. Eng. (Mrs.) J Sivakumar began her career
as a Design Engineer at Environmental Engineering Consultant (EEC) and gained 2 % years'
experience in water retaining structural designs, operational maintenance, and maintenance
in water and wastewater treatment processes. She joined the NWS&DB as a Civil Engineer
(P&C) — Greater Colombo — August 1996 to June 1998; Resident Engineer (TSC — Water Supply
Project) — July 1998 to January 1999; Civil Engineer (JPU) — February 1999 to August 1999;
Design Engineer (P&D) — August 1999 to April 2003; Chief Engineer (CMR — Development) —
April 2003 to September 2007; Chief Engineer (R&D) — October 2007 to July 2008; Chief
Engineer (Development) — RSC (WC) — August 2008 to May 2016; and appointed as Assistant
General Manager (Corporate Planning) in May 2016, which she held until she retired from the
NWSDB in December 2022, serving to the board for more than 26 years.
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UWMEY  Eng. N. Chandrasena (2004-2022)
S Eng. N. Chandrasena obtained his Bachelor's degree in
Engineering from the University of Peradeniya in 1997. Further,
he obtained a postgraduate diploma in Highway and Traffic
Engineering from the University of Moratuwa in 1997. He is a
corporate member of the Institution of Engineers, Sri Lanka. He
began his career as an Engineer at Road Construction &
Development Company (Pvt) Ltd. on November 26, 1987, and

served there in various positions such as Site Engineer, Project Engineer, Project Manager and
District Manager until December 30, 2003. After the total closure of Road Construction &
Development Company (pvt) Ltd., Eng. N. Chandrasena joined NWSDB as Chief Engineer on
contract basis attached to ADB 4th Project Anuradhapura. He got the permanent appointment

of Chief Engineer on NWSDB in July 2009 and successively served in various positions, such as

Manager, 2009 (O&M, North Central), Chief Engineer (Construction), Project Manager (Deyata
Kirula-Oyamaduwa), Manager (Kandy North), Manager (Kandy South), and Assistant General
Manager in 2017 and was appointed as Deputy Project Director (Kandy City Wastewater
Management Project on May 17, 2018, which post he held until he retired from the NWSDB on
December 30,2022, serving the NWSDB for 18 years.

Eng. K. Premakumara (1996-2022)

Eng. K. Premakumara obtained his Bachelor of Science
degree in Civil Engineering from the University of
Moratuwa in 1993. He joined NWSDB as a Civil
Engineer in 1996. In 1997, he was appointed as
Engineer for NRW-IDU. Then he was promoted as chief
Engineer in 2007 and assigned to the lllegal Water
Detection Unit in Western Central (NRW). Eng. K.

Premakumara conducted training programs as a

resource person in lllegal Water Detection and Legal

procedures for the past 20 years at the Manpower

Development and Training Division. He retired from
NWSDBin 2022 as a Chief Engineer after serving the board for more than 26 years.
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Eng Saman Warakagoda (1989-2023)

Eng. S. Warakagoda obtained a national diploma in the field of
Civil Engineering from the University of Moratuwa in 1983.
Then he successfully completed the graduate diploma study
programme conducted by the Institute of Engineers, Sri Lanka.
He was a corporate member of the Institute of Engineers Sri

Lanka. Eng. S. Warakagoda began his career as an Engineering

Assistant at Geo Tech Company in March 1987. He joined the
NWSDB as an Engineering Assistant in October 1989. Then, he got an opportunity to continue
his professional career attached to a well-reputed leading company, Shimzu Corporation
Japan, in Zambia. After returning from Zambia in 1997, he was assigned to RSC (Central).
Successively, he served in various positions, such as Engineer (P&D Kurunagala), Engineer

(Construction, RSC, Central), Project Manager, 2016 (Galagedara) Mawathagama Water Supply

Project), and was promoted to Chief Engineer (Construction, RSC Central), which post he held

until retired from the NWSDB in 2023, serving the board for more than 34 years.

Eng. A.H. Nimal (2005-2022)

Eng. A.H. Nimal obtained his Bachelor of Science degree in Civil
Engineering from the University of Peradeniya in 1993. Then he
obtained a master's in Business Administration from Wayamba
University, Sri Lanka, in 2018. He is a corporate member of the
Institute of Engineers, Sri Lanka. Eng. A.H. Nimal joined NWSDB as

a Senior Engineer for the Greater Kandy Water Supply Project in

2005. Successively, he served in various positions such as Senior

Engineer 2006-2010 (Nuwara Eliya District Water Supply Project), District Engineer
(O&M)—Nuwara Eliya, Area Engineer 2010-2015 (Kandy—East), Chief Engineer 2015-2018
(P&C—RSC-Uva), District Manager 2018-2022 (WASSIP—Kegalle). He retired from NWSDB in

2022, serving to the board for more than 17 years.

Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023

=

30



Eng. L. P. Hettiarachchi (2003-2022)

Eng. L. P. Hettiarachchi obtained her BSc Engineering
(Chemical) degree from the University of Peradeniya in
| 2000. Then, she obtained a Master of Engineering
| (Industrial Automation) from the University of
- - Moratuwa in 2008, a PG Diploma in Energy Technology

from the University of Moratuwain 2020, and an MScin

Coventry University UK in 2023. She has been a corporate member of the Institution
of Engineers Sri Lanka since 2014. She joined NWSDB as a mechanical engineer in

2003. Successively, she served in various positions, such as Mechanical Engineer in

2003 (Regional Support Centre, North Central/Ground Water Section, Head Office),
Senior Mechanical Engineer (Central Workshop), Chief Mechanical Engineer (GPOBA
Waste Water Project/Mechanical and Electrical Section/Planning and Design Section
Head Office), and she held this position until she resigned from the NWSDB in 2022,

serving the board for 19 years.

Eng. K.H.N.G. Kumarasinghe (1992-2023)

Eng. K.H.N.G. Kumarasinghe obtained his B.Tech. Engineering
(Electronics) Degree from the Open University of Sri Lanka in
2006 and the Masters in Business Management Degree from
University of Colombo in 2016. He worked as a Senior
Engineer (IT) in the Information Technology Section of the
Regional Support Centre (Western Central). Eng. K.H.N.G.
Kumarasinghe finally retired from NWSDB in 2023 after 31

years of service.
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Eng. D.G.U.Senarath (1992-2022 )

Eng. D.G.U. Senarath obtained the National Diploma in
Technology in the field of Civil Engineering from the University
of Moratuwa in 1991. Then he successfully completed the GTO

3" examination in civil engineering in 1993. Eng. D.G.U.

Senarath joined NWS&DB as an Engineering Assistant in 1992.
Before becoming a part of NWSDB, Eng. D.G.U. Senarath

gained valuable experience working at Mitsui Construction

Lanka (Pvt). Successively, he served in various positions in NWSDB, such as Engineering
Assistant 1992—-1998 (Management Analysis Unit at Head Office), Engineer 1998-2008
(Kethhena Water Treatment Plant), Engineer 2014-2021 (Development, Maharagama), and
Engineer 2021-2022 (O&M, Maharagama). He retired from the NWSDB in November 2022
after serving the NWSDB for 30 years.
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ENGINEERS' UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at March 31, 2023
[All Figures in Rupees]

Notes 2023 2022
ASSETS Rs. Rs.
Fixed Deposit 03. 2,000,000 -
Receivables 04. - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 05. 2,267,188 6,840,483
Total Assets 4,267,188 6,840,483
FUNDING AND LIABILITIES
Accumulated Fund 06. 4,254,688 6,808,983
Payables 07, 12,500 31,500
Total Funding and Liabilities 4,267,188 6,840,483

The Office bearers are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standers. Signed for and on behalf of the Board by;

Hon. Treaslre | !

The accounting policies and notes on pages 06 to 10 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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ENGINEERS' UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE

Year Ended March 31, 2023
|All Figures in Rupees)

Nates 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.

Incoming Resources 08. 2,979,946 2,849,671
Expenditure
Administrative Expenses 09. 14,257,022 1752,075)
Other Expense 10. (30,000] -
Donations & Gifts 11 [1,240,000] 1845,000]
Net Surplus/[Deficit) on Operating Activities (2,547,075] 1,252,596
Finance Cost 12. [7,220) (5,594)
Net Surplus/[Deficit) After Finance Cost (2,554,295] 1,247,002

The accounting policies and notes an pages 06 to 10 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Accountanisd
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ENGINEERS' UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD
STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS & PAYMENTS

Year Ended March 31, 2023
|All Figures in Rupees]

2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts
Membership & Medical Subscriptions 2,743,500 2,519,500
Sponsorships and Grants 135,000 175,000
Bank Interest 101,644 155,171

2,979,946 2,849,671

Cash Payments

AGM Expenses 4,205,302 -
Stationery, Postage and Administration Expenses - 740,000
Committee Meelings and Welfare Activities 7.820 1,575
Audit Fee 31,500 -
Death Donations 1,240,000 845,000
Bank Charges 7,220 5,594
Other Expense 30,000 -
E Bar Exam Chargers 31,400 -
Investment in Fixed Deposit 2,000,000 -

7,553,242 1,592,169

Net Increase/[Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (4,573,295) 1,257,502
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,840,483 5,582,981
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 2,267,188 6,840,483
2 RTN
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ENGINEERS' UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended March 31, 2023

01. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
01.1 Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Sri Lankan Financial
Reporting Standard for Small and Medium-sized Entities issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka. These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the
Engineers’ Union - National Water Supply & Drainage Board.

The functional currency of the organization is Sri Lankan Rupees. The financial statements of the
entity are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees.

01.2 Authorization For Issue
The financial statements of The Engineers’ Union - National Water Supply & Drainage Beard, for the

year ended March 31, 2023, covering the period April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023, were authorized for
issue by the office bearers on August 28, 2023.

01.3 Going Concern

The office bearers are satisfied that The Engineers’ Union - National Water Supply & Drainage Board
has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and continue
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing and presenting these financial statements.

01.4 Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements of the organization in conformity with the 5ri Lanka
Accounting Standards [SLFRS for SMEs) requires the management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amount of assets and liabilities,
income and expenses.

01.5 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand, demand deposits and short-term highly
liquid investments, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risks
of changes in value.

01.6 Liabilities and Provisions

Liabilities are recognized in the balance sheet when there is a present obligation arising from a past
event, the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow of resources embaodying economic
benefits. Obligations payable at the demand of the suppliers or within one year of the balance sheet
date are treated as current liabilities in the balance sheet. Liabilities payable after one year from the
balance sheet date are treated as non-current liabilities in the balance sheet.

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the organization has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable thatan outflow of economic benefits for which
a reliable estimate could be made is required to settle the obligation.
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ENGINEERS’ UNION

NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

NOTES TO THE FINANCllAL STATEMENTS
Year Ended March 31, 2023

02.2.7 Income Statements

al

bl

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
organization and the revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably
measured.

Subscription and sponsorship fees

Due to the uncertainty of realization, Sponsorships and Grants are accounted on Cash basis
Others

Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

. . / thTE
Expenditure Recognition v ) \
Expenses are recognized on accrual basis. oy rmmm\,m

ksaneparic] K
, \Accountants | |

!
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ENGINEERS" UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at March 31, 2023

|All Figures in Rupees)|

03.

04.

-

05.

06.

07.

FIXED DEPOSIT
HNB - FD A/C (208300033371)

RECEIVABLES
Sponsorships and Grants

2023 2022

Rs. Rs.
2,000,000
2,000,000

DOue to the uncertainty of realization, the Management decided not to recognize any receivable
amounts from Sponsorships and Seuvenir Advertiserents on Accrual Basis

CASH & CASH EQUIVALANTS

Favourable Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash at Bank - BOC - Savings A/C (291374)

Cash at Bank - HNB - Savings A/C (208020052878)
Cash at Bank - HNB - Savings A/C [2080200184462]
Cash at Bank - HNB - Current A/C (208010001491)
Cash in Hand

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents for the Purpose of

the Cash Flow Statement

ACCUMULATED FUND
Balance as at the beginning of the year
Net Surplus/(Deficit) after Finance Cost

PAYABLES
Auditors Fees

Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB

559 559
1,584,591 6,219,843
397,065 229,887
263,152 315,352
21,821 74,842
2,267,188 6,840,483
2,267,188 6,840,483
5,808,983 5,561,981
12,554,295] 1,247,002
4,254,688 6,808,983
12,500 31,500
12,500 31,500
2hRT,

-

.
W

S
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ENGINEERS' UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Year Ended March 31, 2023
|All Figures in Rupees|

2023 2022
Rs. Rs.

08. INCOMING RESOURCES
08.1 Membership & Medical Subscriptions 2,743,500 2,519,500

08.2 Other Incomes

Sponsorships and Grants 135,000 175,000
Bank Interest 101,446 155,171
236,446 330,171

2,979,946 2,849,671

09. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

AGM Expenses 4,205,302 =
Stationery, Postage and Administration Expenses - 740,000
Committee Meetings 7,820 1.575
E Bar Exam Chargers 31,400 -
Audit Fee 12,500 10,500
4,257,022 752,075
10. OTHER EXPENSE
Tax Payers” Alliance 10,000
Union Actions 20,000
30,000 -
1. DONATIONS & GIFTS
Death Donations | Annexure - 1] 1,240,000 845,000
1,240,000 845,000
12. FINANCE COST
Bank Charges 7,220 5,594
7,220 5,594
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ENGINEERS' UNION
NATIONAL WATER SUPPLY & DRAINAGE BOARD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended March 31, 2023
|All Figures in Rupees|

Annexure 1 - Death Donations 2022/23

Name Payment Method Amount (Rs.)

1 H M K R K Abayarathna Cash 25,000.00
2 C G R Chandani Cash 25,000.00
3 G 0 L P Bandara Cheque-352291 45,000.00
4 Nalin Thewarapperuma Cheque-352292 45,000.00
5 R M Rajapaksha Cheque-352293 45,000.00
6 KG S C Gallage Cheque-352294 45,000.00
7 DSPRDPremachandra Cheque-352295 25,000.00
8 | M Jawahir Cheque-352296 20,000.00
9 U Munasingha Cheque-352297 45,000.00
10 S K S Kumara Cheque-352298 45,000.00
1 U Munasingha Cheque-352299 45,000.00
12 H M KR K Abayrathna Cheque-352300 45,000.00
13 Ajith Mahathanthila Cheque-280111 45,000.00
14 A L M Firthous Cheque-280112 45,000.00
15 Muditha Bulathsinhala Cheque-280110 45,000.00
16 TW M L P Wijesundara Cheque-280116 20,000.00
17 KW P M Thilakaratna Cheque-280117 45,000.00
18 Dinesh Kumar Jayawardana Cheque-280120 45,000.00
19 T H I D Thirimanna Cheque-280121 45,000.00
20 R P P R Rajapaksha Cheque-280119 45,000.00
21 ST D O Warapitiya Cheque-280118 45,000.00
22 K Premakumara Cheque-280124 45,000.00
23 H A E N Huladduwa Arachchi Cheque-280125 45,000.00
24 K Premakumara Cheque-280123 45,000.00
25 V P | Jayasekara Cheque-280122 45,000.00
26 R DW K Silva Cheque-280127 45,000.00
27 V U Alawatta Cheque-280124 45,000.00
28 AMAM Adikari Cheque-280129 45,000.00
29 H B | C Rajakaruna Cheque-280130 45,000.00
30 L K Bogahapitiya Cheque-280131 45,000.00
Total 1,240,000.00
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ADITYA BIRLA GROUP

Every building is
your style statement

Build beautiful

Ultralech

The Engineer's Choice

4% Ultratech Cement Lanka (Pvt) Ltd, No. 81/11/1, New Nuge Road,Peliyagoda, Kelaniya.
g yag Y
@& 0112908 310 [!% 011 2 907 422 F@jutcllk corporate@adityabirla.com % www_ultratechcement.lk
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Addl. General Manager
No Name Field Total Points
1 |Dharmapala N.H.D.P. Mr. Civil 16
2 |Barathithasan T. Mr. Civil 16
3 |Weerasekara W.G.C.L. Mr. Civil 16
4 |Seekkuge J.L. Mr. Civil 16
5 |Liyanage R.S. Mr. Civil 17
6 [Suthesan N. Mr. Civil 17
7 |Gunathilake D.N. De S. Mr. Civil 19
8 |Meegoda M.K.D.J.H. Mr. Civil 21
9 |Fernando C.C.H.S. Mr. Civil 21.5
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Deputy General Manager
No Name Field Total Points
1 |Goonewardene N.P. Mrs. Civil 9
2 |Ranatunga N.U.K. Mr. Civil 10
3 |Edirisinghe K.L. Mr. Civil 10.5
4 |Kapuruge A.K. Mr. Civil 11
5 |Letchumanamohan S. Mr. Civil 11
6 |Pratheepan K. Mr. Civil 11
7  |Saman Kumara K.G.N. Mr. Mechanical 11
8 [Piyarathna S. Mr. Civil 11
9 [Mahathanthila A. Mr. Civil 12
10 |Medawatte D.V. Mr. Civil 12
11 |Perera L.P.A.P. Mr. Civil 12
12 [Kaluarachchi A.S. Miss. Civil 12
13 |Jayasinghe S. Mrs. Civil 12
14 |Neville G.D.N. Mr. Civil 13
15 |Gunawardane A.P. Mrs. Electrical 13
16 [Vassudevan K. Mr. Civil 13
17 [Hemachandra M.A.C. Mrs. Civil 14
18 |Herath HM.P.N. Mr. Mechanical 14
19 [Razil M.T.M. Mr. Civil 15
20 |Ranjith V.G.U. Mr. Mechanical 15
21 |Rafeek AM.A. Mr. Civil 18
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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With best Compliments

LLOYDS AUTO MART (PVT) LTD.

HEAD OFFICE:
NO. 94, DHARMAPALA MAWATHA, COLOMBO-07.
CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS:
NO. 43/1, SRI SARANANKARA ROAD, KALUBOWILA, DEHIWALA.
TEL: +94-11-2672411-4 FAX: +94-11-2672417/8
E-MAIL: lloyds4@slitnet.lk/lloyds9@sltnet.lk

Authorized Distributor for Toyota Lanka (Pvt) Ltd.
Importers of Medical and Surgical Consumables,
Telecom & Broadcasting Equipment.
Engineering Consultants and Contractors.
Manufacturer’s Representative of
Aircraft Spares, Paint & Chemicals.
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Asst. General Manager / Specialist
No Name Field Total Points
1 [Gunasinghe U.D.P.M. Mr. Civil 0
2 |Peiris T.D. Mr. Civil 3
3 |Jawahir LL.M. Mr. Civil 5
4 |Jegatheasan E. Mr. Civil 5
5 |Dias K.K.N. Mr. Civil 6
6 [Jesuthason E.E. Mrs. Civil 6
7 |Wijekoon W.B.M.M.W. Mrs. Civil 6
8 |Tennakoon T.M.S.S.D. Mr. Civil 6
9 [Amaratunga D.W.K.D. Mr. Civil 7
10 |Thiranagama V.P. Mrs. Civil 7
11  |Perera W.D.A. Mr. Civil 7
12 |Samantha Kumara S.K. Mr. Civil 7
13 |Dharmarajah A.P. Mr. Civil 7
14 |Hemachandra D.A.D. Mr. Civil 7
15 [Ashir M.Y.M. Mr. Civil 7
16 |Sutharshan G.G. Mr. Civil 7
17 |Priyankara D.P.M.P. Mr. Civil 8
18 |Deshapriya G.W. Mr. Civil 8
19 [|Wanigasekara R W.M.R.P. Mr. Civil 8
20 (Pannila P.M.D.T. Ms. Civil 8
21 |Wijegunawardana A.D.K.K. Mr. Civil 8
22 |Muthunayake P.S. Mrs. Civil 8
23 [Jayasinghe W. Mr. Civil 8
24 (Manori A.K. Mrs. Civil 8
25 [Mathuranasan G.M. Mr. Civil 8
26 |Gnanasiri M.W.A. Mr. Civil 8
27 |Jayawardena L.K.M.C.B. Mr. Civil 9
28 |Jinadasa H.K.P.K. Mr. Civil 9
29 |Wickramasinghe N.R.S. Mr. Civil 9
30 [Rathnayake S.C. Mr. Civil 9
31 |Fernando S.N. Mr. Civil 9
32 |Adikari AAM.A.M. Mr. Civil 10
33 |Chandana D.P.M. Mr. Civil 10
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Asst. General Manager / Specialist
No Name Field Total Points
34 |Perera W.A.S.D. Mr. Civil 10
35 |Ariyaratne D.L.S. Mr. Civil 10
36 |Vinothan K. Mr. Civil 10
37 |Bawa M.T.A. Mr. Civil 10
38 |Suthakaran T. Mr. Civil 10
39 [Ranaweera R.A.S.P. Mrs. Civil 10
40 [Rupasinghe S.K.L.S.Mr. Civil 11
41 |Thewarapperuma N. Mr. Mechanical 11
42 |Perera B.U.J. Mr. Civil 11
43 |Rajapakse E.P. Mr. Civil 11
44 |Abeywardena M.T.D. Mrs. Civil 12
45 |Kuruppu K.A.K.G. Mr. Mechanical 12
46 |[Rathnayake R.R.P.N. Mr. Civil 13
47 [Wijesinghe L. Mr. Civil 13
48 |Karunanayake K.H.S.S. Mrs. Civil 13
49 |Wijesundara T.W.M.L.P. Mr. Civil 14
50 |[Gunatilake P.A.G. Ms. Civil 14
51 |[Ekanayake E.M.K. Mr. Mechanical 15
52 |Vithanage I.C.B. Mr. Civil 15
53 |Fernando T.H.V.I. Mr. Mechanical 15
54 |Dharmasena K.P.P. Mrs. Civil 16
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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* Besl Uishes *

From

YORK HARDWARE (PTE) LIMITED

Importers, Dealers in

General Hardware & Tools
Authorized Dealer for

DeWALT Blackzs

141-G6, Messenger Street, Colombo 12
Tel: 0112 478767/4949528/2444269 Fax: 0112 346767/0114 610910
Mobile : 0777 745273
Email : yorkhardwarepl@gmail.com

Beot compliments
I(p K P Proj etﬁ;:
International ( Pvt ) Ltd.

ISO 9001:2008 Certified ICTAD EM1 Graded Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Contractors

b Importers and Suppliers of Mechanical & Electrical Equipment
All kind of Water Pumps & Accessories L I

Industrial equipment
D1 Pipes & Fittings HDPE Pipes & Fittings C1/1 Valves,
VSD's, Soft Starters, Flow Meters & Electrical Panel Boards
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Chief Engineer
No Name Field Total Points
1 [Wijayasiri K.M.C.N. Mr. Civil 0
2 |Basnayake B.M.N. Mr. Civil 0
3 |Gunasekara P.U.D. Mr. Civil 1
4 [Warapitiya S.T.D.O. Mr. Civil 1
5 |Gamage S. P. Mr. Civil 1
6 |Kandeepan S. Mr. Civil 1
7 |Kumuthini A. Ms. Civil 1
8 |Abeykoon A.M.H.K. Mr. Civil 1
9 |Buddhika H.P.L.D. Mrs. Civil 2
10 |Jayasekara V.P.I. Mr. Civil 2
11 |Rathna S.M.J. Mr. Civil 2
12 |Vasantharaj A.J. Mr. Civil 2
13 |Kodagoda R.I. Mr. Civil 2
14 |Vitharana V.P.S.D.S. Mr. Civil 2
15 |Piyasena H.R.S.N. Mr. Civil 3
16 |Pathirana H.P.K.S. Mr. Civil 3
17 |Prabodhini M.K.J.. Mrs. Civil 3
18 |Herath HM.C.P. Mrs. Civil 3
19 |Jayanath H.G.M. Mr. Civil 3
20 |Bogahapitiya L.K. Mr. Mechanical 3
21 |Alahapperuma A.K. Ms. Civil 3
22 |Amarasinghe G.R. Mr. Civil 3
23 |Selvakkumar K. Mr. Civil 3
24 [Weerasinghe W.A.R.C. Ms. Civil 3
25 |Chandimala P.M.J. Ms. Civil 3
26 [Mackeen LL. Mr. Civil 3
27 [Nawaratne N.M.A.L.B. Mr. Civil 3
28 | Vinosunthar K. Mr. Civil 3
29 |Dharmasinghe S. Ms. Civil 3
30 |Fernando B.A. Mr. Civil 3
31 |Lakmal U.S.V. Mr. Civil 3
32 |Huladduwa Arachchi H.A.E.N. Mr. Civil 4
33 |Munasinghe W.G.S. Miss. Civil 4
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Chief Engineer
No Name Field Total Points
34 |Kulatunga L.C.M.K. Mrs. Civil 4
35 |Musajith U.K.M. Mr. Civil 4
36 |De Silva G.G.M.C.K. Mr. Civil 4
37 |Elangasinghe S.U. Mrs. Civil 4
38 |Kumari M.B.LT. Ms. Civil 4
39 |Bandara B.G.T. Mr. Mechanical 4
40 |De Silva M.H.U.P. Ms. Civil 4
41 |Jayawardane W.A.D.K. Mrs. Civil 4
42 [Pathirana P.N.G. Mr. Civil 4
43 |Jayanthan S. Mr. Civil 4
44 |Umadevi H. Mrs. Civil 4
45 |Amarasena N.A.L. Mr. Civil 4
46 |Nirasha N.W.E.S. Ms. Civil 4
47 |Premaratne K.T.T.K. Mrs. Civil 4
48 [Karunathilaka P.R.B.R. Mr. Civil 4
49 (Bandara G.O.L.P. Mr. Mechanical 4
50 |Wijesinghe P.E.B. Mr. Mechanical 4
51 [Kumara G.D.M.P. Mr. Civil 5
52 |Premachandra D.S.P.R.D. Mrs. Civil 5
53 |Lokubarana C.S. Mr. Civil 5
54 |Lekha G.G.S. Mrs. Civil 5
55 |Kumari D.G.N. Mrs. Civil 5
56 |Jayasena T.D.L.S. Mr. Civil 5
57 |Kumari TK.N.K. Mrs. Civil 5
58 |Priyathilaka H.D.S. Mr. Electrical 5
59 |Upeksha U.A. Ms. Civil 5
60 |Thirimanna T.H.ID. Mr. Civil 5
61 |Namal TH.W. Mr. Electrical 5
62 |Fousdeen S. Mr. Chemical 5
63 |Sahathevan M. Mr. Civil 5
64 |Kulatunga S.M.S. Mr. Mechanical 5
65 |Subaharan L. Mr. Civil 5
66 |Perera W.A.K.J. Mr. Civil 5
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023

Chief Engineer
No Name Field Total Points
67 |Kumara K.B.M.Y.S. Mr. Mechanical 5
68 |Ranasinghe R.K.W.K. Mr. Civil 6
69 |Dissanayake B.D.P.R. Mr. Civil 6
70 [Malathy S. Mrs. Civil 6
71 |Kumari D.M.C.S. Ms. Civil 6
72 |Nazeer M.I. Mr. Civil 6
73  |Wijesinghe W.M.Y.A. Mrs. Civil 6
74 [Wijekoon W.H.M.R.D. Mr. Electrical 6
75 |Dinesh B.G.A. Mr. Mechanical 6
76 |Aravindan M.J.S. Mr. Mechanical 6
77 |Gunaratne W.C.A. Mrs. Civil 6
78 |Priyal J.A.C. Mr. Mechanical 6
79 |Uththayaseelan V. Mr. Civil 6
80 |Sriwardene A.L.S. Mr. Mechanical 6
81 [Rodrigo TM.N.S. Mr. Civil 6
82 [Perera P.R.N. Mr. Electrical 6
83 |Abeyrathne AM.UM. Mr. Mechanical 6
84 |Irshad W.A.M. Mr. Electrical 6
85 [Munasinghe R.M. Mr. Mechanical 6
86 |Vijayabalan J. Mr. Civil 6
87 |Fazli Z.T.M. Mr. Civil 6
88 |Suthakaran B. Mr. Electrical 6
89 [Gallage K.G.S.C. Ms. Civil 6
90 |Vithanage L.S.T.A. Mr. Civil 6
91 |Kasthuriarachchi D.B. Mr. Civil 6
92 |Careem J.N. Mr. Civil 7
93 |Gunawardana R.N.W. Mr. Civil 7
94 |Nimalsiri G.K. Mr. Civil 7
95 |Dhammika A.V.P. Mr. Civil 7
96 |Perera M.H.C. Mr. Electrical 7
97 |Senavirathne W.A.T.P. Mr. Mechanical 7
98 |Fernando P.V.J. Mr. Mechanical 7
99 |Thilakaratna K.W.P.M. Mrs. Civil 7
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Chief Engineer
No Name Field Total Points
100 [Munasinghe U. Mrs. Civil 7
101 |[Sevaraj T. Mr. Civil 7
102 |Arif AAW.K. Mr. Civil 7
103 |Jayasena W.M.D.P.K. Mrs. Civil 8
104 |Botheju Perera W.M.D. Mrs. Civil 8
105 |Wadanambi L.G. Mrs. Civil 8
106 |Sivabalan A. Mrs. Civil 8
107 |Rathnayake M.S. Mr. Civil 8
108 |Ranasinghe C.J. Mrs. Civil 8
109 |Vithanage L.D.W. Mr. Civil 8
110 |Pathirane A.L. Mr. Civil 8
111 |[Halideen S.L. Mr. Civil 8
112 |Amarasooriya M.M.P.K. Mr. Civil 8
113 |Perera W.S.R. Mr. Civil 8
114 |Dissanayaka D.A.H. Mrs. Civil 9
115 [Weragoda S.K. Mr. Civil 9
116 |Alawatta V.U. Mr. Civil 9
117 |Abeykoon R.M.D. Mr. Mechanical 9
118 |Dissanayake D.M.U.T. Mr. Mechanical 9
119 |Saravanakugan S.Mr. Civil 9
120 |Ranasinghe R.M.S.C. Mrs. Civil 9
121 |Ismail T. Mr. Mechanical 10
122 |Hyderali .LL. Mr. Civil 10
123 |Gamage L.R. Mr. Civil 10
124 |Kumarathas M. Mr. Civil 11
125 |Rizwan M.S.M. Mr. Civil 12
126 (Matheen N.M.A. Mr. Civil 12.5
127 |Gunawardane A.E. Mrs. Electronics 13
128 |Rajapaksha R.M Mr. Civil 13
129 [Nishantha M.G.S. Mr. Electrical 13
130 (Mihindukulasooriya M.J. Mr. Mechanical 13.5
131 |Bandara S.M.S Mr. Civil 15
132 |Nanayakkara A. Mr. Civil 17
133 |Rajapaksha R.P.P.R. Mr. Electronics 20
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Senior Engineer
No Name Field Total Points
1 [Nazaar M.LM.A. Mr. Civil 0
2 [De Alwis HK.G.K. Mrs. Civil 0
3 |Subramaniam Susikala . Ms. Civil 1
4 |Rajakaruna H.B.I.C. Mrs. Civil 1
5 |Liyanaarachchi L.A.K.M. Mrs. Civil 1
6 |Sutharsan M.E. Mr. Civil 1
7 |Ratnavasanthy J. Mrs. Civil 1
8 [Satheeskumar S. Mr. Civil 1
9 |Kasthuriarachchi S.I. Mr. Civil 1
10 |Aruna shantha R. P. Mr. Civil 1
11 [Jayathileka C.M.P.B. Mr. Civil 1
12 |Pathmasiri A.G.B. Mr. Civil 1
13 |Liyanage B.H.H. Mr. Civil 1
14 [Suranga S.H. Mr. Civil 1
15 |Jayasooriya J.P.B. Mr. Civil 1
16 [Rizwana M.B.F. Ms. Civil 1
17 [Perera H.T. Mr. Civil 1
18 |Thilakarathne W.M.A.B. Mr. Civil 1
19 [Wijeratne D.G.S.L. Mr. Civil 1
20 [Thavendra T. Mr. Civil 1
21 |Senthur S. Mr. Civil 1
22 |Karunasena R.S. Mr. Civil 1
23 |Pradeep G.S. Mr. Civil 1
24  [Sugandhan T. Mr. Civil 2
25 [Premarathna R.A.N. Mrs. Civil 2
26 |Athukorala A.R.K. Mrs. Civil 2
27 |De Lantis S.A.M. Mr. Electrical 3
28 [Kosala G.D.H. Mr. Mechanical 3
29 |Muruganantham K.P. Mr. Mechanical 3
30 [Karunathilaka A.V.A.U. Ms. Civil 3
31 |Naleem M.N.M. Mr. Civil 3
32 |Wickramasinghe U.J. Mr. Civil 3
33 |Gunasekara W.A.S.M. Ms. Civil 3
Engineers’ Union - NWS&DB 45 Annual General Meeting 2023
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Senior Engineer

No Name Field Total Points
34 |Anuradha P.A.S. Mr. Civil 3
35 [Halgahawatta H.R.L.W. Mrs. Civil 3
36 [Mudalige V.S. Mr. Mechanical 3
37 [Ranasinghe A.A.D Mr. Civil 3
38 |Wickramarathna M.S.A. Mr. Civil 3
39 [Chamara B.A.V. Mr. Civil 3
40 [Vithanage N.V.H.S.K. Mr. Civil 3
41 [Sathieskuamar V. Mr. Civil 3
42 |Kumara P.P.N. Mr. Civil 3
43 |Wasala W.M.T.D. Mr. Civil 3
44 |Jayathilaka S.M.R.C. Mr. Civil 3
45 |Rangalla R.D.N.P. Ms Civil 3
46 |Weerasekera D.S. Mrs. Civil 3
47 |Jayaranga T.A.A.L. Mr. Civil 3
48 [Bandara D.M.C.S.D. Ms. Civil 3
49 |Firthous A.L.M. Mr. Civil 3
50 [Senarathne A.L. Mr. Civil 3
51 [Jayathilaka H.T.N. Mr. Civil 3
52 [SilvaR.D.V.K. Ms. Civil 3
53 |Deshapriya S.V.R. Mr. Civil 3
54 [Olagama G.D.T.R.B. Mr. Civil 3
55 |[De Silva K.H.P. Mrs. Civil 3
56 |Bishrullah Y.L. Mr. Civil 3
57 |Wijekumarasinghe W.D.S. Mr. Civil 3
58 [Dembatapitiya B.R.K.C. Mr. Civil 3
59 [Udaya Kumar W.A.N. Mr. Civil 3
60 [Rajapakshe R.D.N. Mr. Civil 3
61 [Thanuja P. Mrs. Civil 3
62 [Hewapathirana A.S. Mr. Civil 3
63 |Dissanayake D.T.S.U. Mr. Civil 3
64 |[Manthrividana S. Mr. Electrical 3
65 |Subhawickrama S.G.C.L. Mr. Civil 3
66 [Sampath P.G.I. Mr. Civil 3
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023
Senior Engineer

No Name Field Total Points
67 [Bulugahapitiya T.N. Miss. Civil 3
68 [Rathnasekara A.K.R.L. Mr. Civil 3
69 [Kalapuge D.R.P.K. Mr. Civil 3
70 |Prasad G.W.J. Mr. Civil 3
71 [Kalatheepan G. Mr. Civil 3
72 [Perera U.L.U.S. Mr. Civil 3
73 |Attanayake AAM.N.M. Mr. Civil 3
74 |Jayarathna S.M.D.P. Mr. Civil 3
75 [Sanjeewa W.G.C. Mr. Civil 3
76 [Abeyrathna A.D.M.M.K. Mrs. Civil 3
77 [Bandaranayake B.M.D.K. Ms. Civil 3
78 |Weeraratne LI Mrs. Civil 3
79 [Senanayake Y.R.B. Mr. Civil 3
80 |Kumara H.P.A. Mr. Civil 3
81 |Priyankara T.D.P. Mr. Civil 3
82 |Sathik L.L.M. Mr. Civil 3
83 |Mathotaarachchi M.R. Mr. Civil 3
84 |Wickramarachchi W.A.N.I. Mr. Civil 3
85 |Oshani Sajeewani S.P. Ms. Civil 3
86 |Athauda A.A.R.T. Mr. Mechanical 3
87 |Dangampola P.S. Mr. Mechanical 3
88 |Kumar M.K.T.M. Mr. Mechanical 3
89 |Udaya Kumara M.I. Mr. Mechanical 3
90 [Thilakawardana S.S.K.P. Mr. Mechanical 3
91 |Thilakarathne R.M.P.A. Mr. Civil 3
92 [Karunarathna K.M.K.G. Mr. Civil 3
93 [Karunasena T.V.K.I.S. Mrs. Civil 3
94 |Rathnayake R.M.A.S. Mr. Mechanical 3
95 [Dissanayake D.M.S. Mr. Civil 3
96 [De Silva T.A.D. Ms. Mechanical 3
97 [Dharmadasa P.G.P.I. Mr. Electrical 3
98 [Kumudukumari P.D.D.N. Ms. Electrical 3
99 [Karunarathnage C.M. Mr. Electronics 3
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Senior Engineer
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100 |Randima P.V.S. Mr. Civil 3
101 |Manchula T. Ms. Civil 3
102 |Weerasooriya D.D.S.S. Mr. Civil 3
103 |Abeysinghe K.D.A. Miss. Civil 3
104 | De Silva G.W.D.P. Ms. Civil 4
105 |Jayawardene D.K. Mr. Civil 4
106 |Jaseen M.A.C.M. Mr. Civil 4
107 |Premson M. Mr. Civil 4
108 |De Silva D.G.P.N. Mr Civil 4
109 |Wickramanayake N.U. Mr. Civil 4
110 |Antony S. Mr. Civil 4
111 |Pushpalatha G.A. Mrs. Civil 4
112 |Wickramaarachchi W.A.C.N. Mrs. Civil 4
113 |Priyadharshana T.B.P. Mr. Mechanical 4
114 |Elenselian N. Mr. Civil 4
115 |Mahendra P.A.G. Mr. Mechanical 4
116 |Prematilake G.L.D.A. Mr. Civil 4
117 |Wijeratne LM.S. Mr. Mechanical 4
118 |De Silva A.K.M. Mrs.. Civil 4
119 |Vinayagamurthi T. Mr. Mechanical 4
120 |Dediyagala K.L. Mr. Mechanical 4
121 |Vijayakanth V. Mr. Civil 4
122 |Welikanna C.S. Mr. Civil 5
123 |Karunarathne K.M.S.A. Mr. Civil 5
124 |Weerarathna N. Mr. Civil 5
125 |Jayarathne A.P. Mr. Civil 5
126 |Chanaka G.S.D. Mr. Civil 5
127 |Dissanayake D.M.S.S. Mr. Civil 5
128 |[Kalaiselvan J. Mr. Electrical 5
129 |Manju Malkelum U.G. Mr. Electronics 5
130 |Navaruban N. Mr. Civil 5
131 |Sasitharan R. Mr. Civil 5
132 |Fernando W.R.S. Mrs. Civil 5
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Senior Engineer

No Name Field Total Points
133 |Manamperi M.M.K.S.B. Civil 5
134 [Weerakoon W.M.T. Mr. Civil 5
135 |Weerasooriya B.D.S.G. Mr. Electronics 5
136 |Ranasinghe R.A.K.P. Mr. Electronics 5
137 |Jayasinghe J.M.C.G. Mr. Civil 5
138 |Arani G. Mrs. Civil 5
139 |Faaique M.M.M.A. Mr. Civil 5
140 |Rathnayake R.M.P.D. Mr. Civil 6
141 [Hapuarachchi H.A.D.P. Ms. Civil 6
142 |Kumara T.K.I.P. Mr. Mechanical 6
143 |Mahavidanage C.M.P. Mr. Mechanical 6
144 |Henakaarachchi H.A.P.K.D. Mr. Civil 6
145 [Basnayake G.Y.A.N. Mrs. Civil 6
146 |Dissanayaka P.K.M. Mrs. Civil 6
147 |Jayakody W.H.A.J. Mr. Civil 6
148 |Manatunga R.Y.S. Mr. Civil 6
149 |Rajkumar A.M.M. Mr. Mechanical 6
150 [Awyaja L.D.L.C. Mrs. Civil 7
151 |Perera P.R.P. Mr. Civil 8
152 [Nandasiri W.T.D. Ms. Civil 8
153 |Pathirana D.K. Mr. Civil 8
154 |[Perera S.E.U. Mr. Civil 8
155 |Ellawala G.N. Ms. Electrical 8
156 |Perera M.P. Mrs. Civil 8
157 |Karunarathna M.Y.G.S.K. Mr. Civil 9
158 |Kaushalya W.L.K. Mrs. Civil 10
159 |Suveenthan R. Mr. Civil 10
160 [Mahesh Silva S.K.D. Mr. Civil 10
161 |Sarankan S. Mr. Civil 10
162 |Keppetipola HM.T.D. Ms. Civil 11
163 |Vijayakanth V. Mr. Civil 12
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Engineer CI. I
No Name Field Total Points
1 |Thalahitiya T.G.A.P. Mr. Civil 0
2 |Jayanthipura M.P. Mr. Civil 0
3 |Dissanayake M.G.M.R. Mr. Civil 0
4 |Ruwani Lasanthika H.M. Ms. Civil 1
5 |Kodithuwakku K.K.W. Mr. Civil 1
6 |Perera K.I. Miss. Civil 1
7 |Dewapriya W.D.A.L. Mr. Civil 1
8 |Jayathilaka K.D.P.N. Mr. Civil 1
9 |Hettiarachchi P.S. Mr. Civil 1
10 |Liyanage G.K.V. Mr. Civil 1
11 |Shuaib M.Y.L.M. Mr. Civil 1
12 |Perera K.M.N. Mr. Electrical 2
13 [Janaranjanie K.D.S.M. Mrs. Civil 3
14 |Gunasekara M.A. Ms. Electrical 3
15 |Gurusinghe T.P.G.P.R. Mrs. Civil 3
16 |Erandika H.P. Mrs. Civil 3
17 |Vikneswaran R. Mr. Civil 3
18 |Chamila J.P.S. Ms. Civil 3
19 |Siriwardhana N.R.R. Mr. Civil 3
20 |Murugesu K. Ms. Civil 3
21 |Mahanama M.B. Ms. Electronics 3
22 |Thisera LN.D. Mr. Civil 3
23 |Mayoorathan P. Mr. Civil 3
24 |Jayasinghe E.A.T.P. Mr. Civil 3
25 |Thinesh Kumar T. Mr. Civil 3
26 |Maralanda N.C.B. Mr. Civil 3
27 |[Siyasinghe H.S.P.N.M. Mr. Civil 3
28 |Gunawardana A.D.D. Mr. Civil 3
29 |Bulathsinhala M. Mrs. Civil 3
30 |Somarathna A.B.V.P.R. Mr. Civil 3
31 |Mayuran M. Mr. Civil 3
32 |Liyana Arachchi L.A.T. Mr. Civil 3
33 |Rathnayake A.P. Mr. Civil 3
34 |Thilagarajah N. Mr. Civil 3
35 |Nishanthi P. Ms. Civil 3
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Engineer CI. I
No Name Field Total Points
36 |Wijerama K.G. Mr. Mechanical 3
37 |Jayawickrama W.A.S.C. Mrs. Civil 3
38 |Herath S.R.B. Mr. Electronics 3
39 [(Kumarapperuma S.R. Mr. Civil 3
40 |Mohamed A.L.P. Mr. Civil 3
41 |Subadra E.D. Mr. Civil 3
42 |Chandani M.W. Mrs. Civil 3
43 |Werahera G.U. Ms. Civil 3
44 |Gamage C.J. Mr. Civil 3
45 |Ruwanpathirana C. Mrs. Civil 3
46 |Fernando S.G.N. Mr. Civil 3
47 |Weerasinghe N.I. Mr. Civil 3
48 |Wijeweera S.U.K. Mr. Civil 3
49 |Somarathna M.P.M.1. Mrs. Civil 3
50 [Gajanayaka M.A.D. Mr. Civil 3
51 |Fernando H.E.A. Mr. Civil 3
52 |Kumari Suranga P.V.H. Ms. Civil 3
53 |Wanigathunga E.R.C.J. Mr. Civil 3
54 [Nishantha D.A.D.U. Mr. Civil 3
55 |Anthony C.U.A. Ms. Civil 3
56 |Horanage L.P. Mr. Civil 3
57 |Siriwardena H.P.N.C. Mr. Civil 3
58 |Wijayasinghe W.L.P.S.M. Mr. Civil 3
59 |Jiffry LL.M.A. Mr. Civil 3
60 |Wijesinghe W.A.C.K. Mrs. Civil 3
61 |Yasarathne U.L.S. Ms. Civil 3
62 |Karunarathne J.M.C. Mr. Electrical 4
63 |Adikari AM.S.P. Mr. Civil 4
64 | Thennakoon T.M.S.C. Mrs. Civil 4
65 |[Balasuriya B.K.L.S. Mr. Civil 4
66 [Gunasekara S.P.D.M Mrs. Civil 4
67 |Ekanayake G.G.T.R. Mr. Electrical 5
68 |Kumari D.L.K.S. Ms. Electrical 5
69  [Shibly M.M.M. Mr. Electrical 5
70 |Jayasinghe D.R.L. Mr. Electrical 5
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Engineer CI. I
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71 |Bandara H.M.J.S. Mr. Civil 5
72 |Bandara W.G.C. Mr. Civil 5
73 |De Zoysa R.S. Mr. Civil 5
74 |Wimalaweera H.T.H.L. Mr. Civil 5
75 |Suriyamudali S.M.D.E. Mr. Civil 5
76 |Ekanayake P.M. Miss Civil 5
77 |Hewa S.P.K. Mr. Civil 5
78 |Premarathna H.P.A.S. Mrs. Civil 5
79 |Madusanka P.N.M. Mr. Civil 5
80 [Chathurika K.P.C. Ms. Civil 5
81 [Fonseka H.A.R.S. Mr. Civil 5
82 |Wimalasiri W.D. Ms. Civil 5
83 |[Gunawardena H.W. Mr. Civil 5
84 |Dissanayake D.M.B.T.B Mr. Civil 5
85 |Abeysinghe A.M.N.I. Mr. Mechanical 5
86 |Madujith D.M.D.K. Mr. Electrical 5
87 |Dissanayake D.M.S. Mr. Mechanical 5
88 [Ranwatta R.E.W. Ms. Civil 5
89 [Dematagolla H.B.M.K. Mr. Mechanical 5
90 |Palitha A.L. Mr. Mechanical 5
91 |Dharmalal M.H.O. Mr. Mechanical 5
92 |Madawala J.C.K. Mr. Mechanical 5
93 |Bandara U.G.N. Mr. Mechanical 5
94 |Rishard M.SM. Mr. Mechanical 5
95 [Shirosmani W.L.P. Ms. Civil 5
96 |Rajapaksha M.P. Mr. Civil 5
97 |[Senevirathna S.M.S. Mr. Civil 5
98 |Kumbalathara P.D. Mr. Civil 5
99 |Rathnayake R.M.K.P.B. Mr. Civil 5
100 |Dayananda D.V.D.N.D. Mr. Electrical 5
101 |Bandara U.G.W. Mr. Mechanical 5
102 [Thananchajan Y. Mr. Mechanical 5
103 |De Silva A.H.M.R. Mr. Civil 5
104 |Kalupahana K.A.I. Mr. Civil 5
105 |Thilaksiri S.M.D.S.D. Ms. Civil 5
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Engineer CI. I
No Name Field Total Points
106 [Abeyrathna S. Mr. Electrical 5
107 |Embuldeniya K.D.K.C. Mr. Civil 5
108 |Yasotharan D. Mr. Civil 5
109 |De. Zoysa G.C.C.K.. Mr. Civil 5
110 |Siriwardhana T.A.D.G. Mr. Mechanical 5
111 [Kumarawardhana M.S.K. Mr. Civil 5
112 |Ekanayake E.M.J.K. Mr. Civil 5
113 |Priyantha T.H.W. Mr. Civil 5
114 |Priyanthi W.H.D. Mrs. Civil 5
115 [Atapattu A.M.K. Mr. Civil 5
116 |[Tissera P.W.R. Miss. Civil 5
117 [Shantha M.M. Mr. Civil 5
118 [Thirimanna P.L. Mr. Civil 5
119 |Dharmapriya A.A.S. Mrs. Civil 5
120 |Mohottala H.A. Mrs. Civil 5
121 (Jayakody J.A.P. Mrs. Civil 5
122 |Wijewardena S.U.K. Mr. Civil 5
123 |Samarathunga P.P. Mrs Civil 6
124 |Ariyadasa H.A. Mr. Civil 6
125 [Jayaruwan W.A.D.G Mr. Mechanical 7
126 |Wijayananda W.M.G. Mr. Mechanical 7
127 |Ananda J.A.K.I. Mr. Civil 7
128 |Kurera J.S. Mr. Civil 7
129 (Kumara K.G.L.P. Mr. Mechanical 7
130 [Dissanayake D. M. C. D. Ms. Civil 7
131 |Athuraliya V. D. Mr. Civil 7
132 (Kumara S. A. S. Mr. Civil 7
133 |Meegahakumbura S. P. S. Mr. Civil 7
134 |Ariyarathne H. B. D. H. Mr. Civil 7
135 [Rajasinghe R. M. C. A. Mr. Civil 7
136 (Nilakshana S. M. M. S. Mr. Civil 7
137 |Sasanka P.W.H. Ms. Civil 7
138 |Indrashani S. A. N. T. Ms. Civil 7
139 |Herath H. M. P. G. Mr. Civil 7
140 |Gimhan P. G. S. Mr. Civil 7
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023

Engineer CI. I
No Name Field Total Points
141 (Iranga G. S. Mr. Civil 7
142 (Mudannayake N.S. Mr. Civil 7
143 |Perera G. M. C. A. Mr. Civil 7
144 |Nilushini Konara K.M.T. Ms. Civil 7
145 |Sarathchandra P.I. Mr. Civil 7
146 |Ekanayake E.M.J.P. Mr. Civil 7
147 |Lakmal A.G.P.N. Mr. Civil 7
148 [Perera HM.D.A.S. Mr. Civil 7
149 |Mahendrapala A.H.J.S. Mr. Civil 7
150 |Wanniarachchi C.C. Mrs. Civil 7
151 [Sandakelum H.L.S.T. Mr. Mechanical 7
152 [Samarathunge S.M.C.B. Mr. Civil 7
153 |Bandara [.LB.H. Ms. Electrical 7
154 |Anuarasiri H.P. Mr. Civil 7
155 |Dias K.M.G.M.U. Mr. Electrical 7
156 |Jayasuriya L.S. Mr. Civil 7
157 |Siriwardena S.M.B.R. Mr. Civil 7
158 [Weerawardhana JM.M.L. Mr. Mechanical 7
159 [Arshad M.U.M. Mr. Mechanical 7
160 |Hettiarachchi D.H.R. Mr. Civil 7
161 |Ranasinghe G.M. Mr. Civil 7
162 [Samarakoon B.W.W.N.K. Ms. Civil 7
163 [Siripala P.B.W.S. Mr. Civil 9
164 [Nissanka N.M.G.M. Mr. Mechanical 9
165 |Dissanayake D.M.W.J.B. Mr. Civil 9
166 |Swarnalal H.K.J. Mr. Civil 9
167 |Thayallan S. Mr. Civil 9
168 |Coonghe M.P. Mr. Electrical 9
169 [Abeydeera .G.S.U. Mr. Civil 9
170 [Balasooriya B.M.A.S.M. Mr. Civil 9
171 |Pathirana K.A.K. Civil 9
172 |Wickramarathna K.A.C.N. Mr. Civil 9
173 |Kariyawasam S.T. Mr. Civil 9
174 |Pathirana G.P.C.M. Mr. Civil 9
175 |De Seram E.M.S.D Ms. Electrical 9
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Short Term Fellowship Priority List as at 30/09/2023

Engineer CI. I
No Name Field Total Points
176 |Thilinika R.-W.P. Ms. Electrical 9
177 |Weerasinghe W.L.M. Mr. Civil 9
178 |Godawita SM.H.C. Ms. Civil 9
179 |Perera K.A.T.S. Ms. Electrical 9
180 [Osman R.R.Ms. Civil 9
181 |Fernando A.S. Mr. Mechanical 9
182 |De Silva K.R.A. Mr. Mechanical 9
183 |Kumaranayaka S.J. Mr. Mechanical 9
184 |Abeykoon A.M.P.K. Miss. Electrical 9
185 [D.W.N.T. Wijethunga Ms. Electrical 9
186 |Kajan P. Mr. Civil 9
187 |Viduranga K.D. Mr. Civil 9
188 [Rathnayake A K U B Mr. Civil 9
189 |Wickramarathna R.D.R Mr. Civil 9
190 |Yuganeethan S. Mr. Civil 9
191 |Manula L.G.K. Mr. Civil 9
192 |Ariyawansha K.R.R.M. Mr. Mechanical 9
193 [Silva E.P. Mr. Civil 9
194 |Rutharshan M. Mr. Civil 9
195 |Hettiarachchi U.B. Mr. Electrical 9
196 |De Silva R.T.T. Mr. Electrical 9
197 |Abeynayake A.M.C.A. Mr. Civil 9
198 [S.H.S.R. De Silva Mr. Civil 9
199 [Madusanka A.D.N.C. Mr. Civil 9
200 |De Silva W.D.A. Ms. Civil 9
201 [Priyadarshani P.G.N. Ms. Civil 9
202 |Munas A.W.M. Mr. Civil 9
203 |Bandaranayaka B.M.L.N. Mrs. Civil 9
204 |Nihindra K.H. Mr. Civil 9
205 |Padmasiri M.R.U. Mr. Civil 9
206 [Hettiarachchi H.A.T.T. Mr. Civil 10
207 |Dias N.T.D.L. Mr. Civil 11
208 |Dewage D.N.S. Ms. Civil 12
209 |Ranasinghe D. Mr. Civil 13
210 |Malika Kumari B.M.S.W. Ms. Civil 14
211 [Senevirathna I.P.T.S. Mr. Civil 14
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%mﬂ .. reate with professionals

ENGINEERING DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY (PVT) 1 TD

Services
# Structural & Architectural Design & Consultation
# Project monagement
#  Non Destructive testing
# Building health Engineering
= Roods & bridges /lrrigotion & water consultation

Construction (CIDA CI COMPANY)
+ Woter & sewerage
% Pre —fob engineered building
%+ Heavy Steel fobrication
% Rood & Bridges / Irrigation

+ Turnkey projects

wsssssinssinnss: LEADING CONSTRUCTION COM

ED&CC{PVTIHID,
MHE A, 8 Ml Pose,
Kandy Road,
Diduggana,

Relaniya

Tod 04 {1 291 7682
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